



Lisa Nguy Quach

Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine - Primary Care and Population Health

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Stanford Internal Medicine**

211 Quarry Rd Rm 302

3rd Fl

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Tel (650) 498-9000

Fax (650) 736-0513

Bio

BIO

Dr. Lisa Nguy Quach, MD (she/her) is a board-certified Internal Medicine physician who practices at the Stanford Internal Medicine Clinic in Palo Alto.

She graduated summa cum laude from UC Davis with a B.S. in Neurobiology, Physiology, and Behavior. She then received her MD degree at David Geffen School of Medicine at UCLA as a Geffen Scholar and was inducted into the Gold Humanism and Alpha Omega Alpha Honors Societies. There, she served as a student chief of the UCLA Student-Run Homeless Clinics, working to improve patient and medical student education as well as clinic operations.

A Bay Area native, she then returned to completed her training in the UCSF Primary Care (UCPC) track and Health Equity pathway of the UCSF Internal Medicine residency program. She was involved in projects aiming to address racial disparities in advanced care planning, improving provider workflow and education surrounding alcohol use disorder diagnosis and management, and piloting language-concordant video instructions to improve COVID-related patient education during the pandemic.

A child of Vietnamese refugees and a first-generation college student, Dr. Quach has an interest in transitions of care, improving care delivery for patients with primary languages other than English, and mentorship of students identifying as URiM.

She is conversational in Cantonese and Spanish and understands basic Vietnamese.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Internal Medicine

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine - Primary Care and Population Health

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Interim Co-Medical Director, Stanford Internal Medicine East Resident Clinic, Stanford School of Medicine, (2024- present)
- Co-Medical Director, Pacific Free Clinic, Stanford Cardinal Free Clinics, (2023- present)
- Program Director, Lifelong Learning Program, Division of Primary Care and Population Health, Stanford Medicine, (2022- present)
- Interim Director, Continuity of Care Clerkship, Stanford School of Medicine, (2023-2023)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- UCSF Mt. Zion Resident Award for Excellence, Mount Zion Health Fund (2022)
- Society Inductee, Gold Humanism Honor Society (2018)
- Society Inductee, Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Medical Society (2018)
- Travel Scholarship, East Harlem Health Outreach Partnership (2016)
- David Geffen Medical Scholarship, David Geffen School of Medicine at UCLA (2015-2019)
- Society Inductee, Phi Beta Kappa Honor Society (2011)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, Society of General Internal Medicine (2020 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Residency: UCSF Dept of Internal Medicine (2022) CA
- Board Certification: Internal Medicine, American Board of Internal Medicine (2022)
- Board Certification, American Board of Internal Medicine (2022)
- Medical Education: UCLA David Geffen School Of Medicine Registrar (2019) CA
- BS, Neurobiology, Physiology, and Behavior, UC Davis

Research & Scholarship

CURRENT RESEARCH AND SCHOLARLY INTERESTS

Transitions of care, end-of-life care, care for vulnerable populations and patients with primary languages other than English, quality improvement, medical education, mentorship

Teaching

COURSES

2023-24

- Clinical Skills for Patient Care in Free Clinics: MED 241 (Spr)
- Early Clinical Experience at the Cardinal Free Clinics: MED 182, MED 282 (Aut, Win, Spr)
- Preparation for Early Clinical Experience at the Cardinal Free Clinics: MED 181 (Win)

2022-23

- Early Clinical Experience at the Cardinal Free Clinics: MED 182, MED 282 (Sum)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Liver Transplantation in Patients With Pretransplant Aspergillus Colonization: Is It Safe to Proceed?** *TRANSPLANTATION*

- Amin, A., Molina, A., Quach, L., Ito, T., McMillan, R., DiNorcia, J., Agopian, V. G., Kaldas, F. M., Farmer, D. G., Busuttill, R. W., Winston, D. J.
2021; 105 (3): 586-592
- **Annual regulation of adrenocortical function in migrant and resident subspecies of white-crowned sparrow** *HORMONES AND BEHAVIOR*
Krause, J. S., Nemeth, Z., Perez, J. H., Chmura, H. E., Word, K. R., Lau, H. J., Swanson, R. E., Cheah, J. C., Quach, L. N., Meddle, S. L., Wingfield, J. C.,
Ramenofsky, M.
2021; 127: 104884
 - **“Night Calls”**
Lipinsky Degette, R., Quach, L. N., Yogeswaran, V., Muldoon, T.
UCSF Hospitalist Handbook. Mobile app (available in the Apple App store and Google Play).
2020
 - **A year-long immune profile of the systemic response in acute stroke survivors.** *Brain : a journal of neurology*
Tsai, A. S., Berry, K., Beneyto, M. M., Gaudilliere, D., Ganio, E. A., Culos, A., Ghaemi, M. S., Choisy, B., Djebali, K., Einhaus, J. F., Bertrand, B., Tanada, A.,
Stanley, et al
2019
 - **Deep Immune Profiling of the Post-Stroke Peripheral Immune Response Reveals Tri-phasic Response and Correlations With Long-Term Cognitive Outcomes**
Tsai, A. S., Berry, K., Beneyto, M. M., Gaudilliere, D., Ganio, E. A., Choisy, B., Djebali, K., Baca, Q., Quach, L., Drag, L., Lansberg, M. G., Angst, M. S.,
Gaudilliere, et al
LIPPINCOTT WILLIAMS & WILKINS.2019
 - **Hemophagocytic Lymphohistocytosis: A Rare and Rapid Cause of End-Organ Failure**
Quach, L. N., Master, A.
Proceedings of UCLA Healthcare. Web.
2018
 - **Imaging B cells in a mouse model of multiple sclerosis using (64)Cu-Rituximab-PET.** *Journal of nuclear medicine : official publication, Society of Nuclear Medicine*
James, M. L., Hoehne, A. n., Mayer, A. T., Lechtenberg, K. n., Moreno, M. n., Gowrishankar, G. n., Ilovich, O. n., Natarajan, A. n., Johnson, E. M., Nguyen, J. n.,
Quach, L. n., Han, M. n., Buckwalter, et al
2017
 - **Breeding on the leading edge of a northward range expansion: differences in morphology and the stress response in the arctic Gambel's white-crowned sparrow** *OECOLOGIA*
Krause, J. S., Chmura, H. E., Perez, J. H., Quach, L. N., Asmus, A., Word, K. R., McGuigan, M. A., Sweet, S. K., Meddle, S. L., Gough, L., Boelman, N.,
Wingfield, J. C.
2016; 180 (1): 33-44
 - **B-Lymphocyte-Mediated Delayed Cognitive Impairment following Stroke.** *journal of neuroscience*
Doyle, K. P., Quach, L. N., Solé, M., Axtell, R. C., Nguyen, T. V., Soler-Llavina, G. J., Jurado, S., Han, J., Steinman, L., Longo, F. M., Schneider, J. A., Malenka,
R. C., Buckwalter, et al
2015; 35 (5): 2133-2145
 - **Ferumoxytol administration does not alter infarct volume or the inflammatory response to stroke in mice.** *Neuroscience letters*
Doyle, K. P., Quach, L. N., Arceuil, H. E., Buckwalter, M. S.
2015; 584: 236-240
 - **Small molecule p75NTR ligands reduce pathological phosphorylation and misfolding of tau, inflammatory changes, cholinergic degeneration, and cognitive deficits in ABPP(L/S) transgenic mice.** *Journal of Alzheimer's disease : JAD*
Nguyen, T. V., Shen, L., Vander Griend, L., Quach, L. N., Belichenko, N. P., Saw, N., Yang, T., Shamloo, M., Wyss-Coray, T., Massa, S. M., Longo, F. M.
2014; 42 (2): 459-483

PRESENTATIONS

- Medical Interpreters: The Unsung Heroes (Oral Presentation) - UCSF Internal Medicine Residency and Faculty (May 23, 2022)
- Creation and Implementation of COVID Video Discharge Instructions for Admitted Patients (Poster Presentation) - Society of General Internal Medicine: Annual National Scientific Meeting (April 7, 2022)

- MASTering the Diagnosis of “Spells”: A Seven-Year Challenge (Poster Presentation) - American College of Physicians: Annual Regional Scientific Meeting (October 27, 2018)
- Correlation of PD-L1 Expression With Clinical Outcomes in Diffuse Large B-Cell Lymphoma: Establishment of a Clinical Database (Poster Presentation) - David Geffen School of Medicine at UCLA Josiah Brown Poster Fair (July 22, 2016)
- Mice develop B-lymphocyte dependent delayed cognitive deficits weeks after stroke (Poster Presentation) - Alzheimer’s Association International Conference (July 13, 2013)
- Adrenocortical responses to stress on the leading edge of a northward range expansion in white-crowned sparrows (Poster Presentation) - Society of Integrative and Comparative Biology Meeting, (1/4/2013)
- Describing Gender and Sexual Orientation Disclosure Preferences among Patients at a Student-Run Homeless Clinic (Poster Presentation) - Society of Student-Run Free Clinics (3/2019)